From: <DSTRAKA@apsc, com>BJﬂ3Tak9—'
To: <atg@nrc.gov> D‘mb_(;Q l,a/

Date: 6/23/04 1:00PM
Subjec.t: FW: Standard trip evaluations for the Unit 3 Trip on 06/14/04.
Tony:

This is three of three.

Regards,

Don Straka

Senior Consuitant - Regulatory Affairs
dstraka@apsc.com

phone: 623.393.5041

pager: 602.509.6240

mobile: 602.509.6240

> --—-QOriginal Message---—-

> From: Radtke, Terry L(Z76779)

> Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2004 6:49 AM

> To: Carnes, Marvin D(Z21185); Straka, Donald J(Z99942)

> Subject: FW: Standard trip evaluations for the Unit 3 Trip on

> 06/14/04.

>

> For the NRC.

>

> --—---Original Message--—

> From: McDowell, James P(Z98774)

> Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2004 3:06 PM

> To: Kirker Sr, Paul J(Z256279)

> Cc: Radtke, Terry L(Z76779); Smith, Davnd L(Z87811); Taylor, James

> T(Z94098)

> Subject: Standard trip evaluations for the Unit 3 Trip on

> 06/14/04.

> :

> Attached is the Adobe signed file that includes completed standard

> trip evaluations for the Unit 3 Trip on 06/14/04.

> The file has been attached in SWMS to CRDR 2715659 as Attachment C -
> Standard Evaluations

> <<Attachment C - Standard Evaluations - CRDR 2715659 - U3.pdf>>
> .

cC: <TRADTKE@apsc.com>, <MHODGE@apsc.com>
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